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Malave, Erin

From: Jane Blasguez [jblasquez@theh!mgroup.com]
Sent:  Monday, June 07, 2010 5:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: FAGP Office

Subject: FEI Number correction

To whom it may concern,
| am writing on behalf.of-our.client, Florida Association of Orthotists and Prosthetists, Inc., to requesta

correction to the FEl number. TheNFEl number listed on the filings and annual reports with the State of Florida
under Documyent # 751854 is not £orrect. The correct FE| number is : 59-1982675.

This is the number assigned to the organization by the IRS and has been used on all tax filings including payraoll
tax filings with the State of Florida Department of Revenue. '

Please call if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Jane
M.Jane Blasquez, CPA

Hanna, Lemar & Morris, CPA's PA
(813) 985-1148 x-106

(813) 988-8684 fax
www_.hlmcpa.com

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Statement Applicable
To Tax Advice, If Any, Contained In This Communication

New Treasury Regulaticns require us to inform you that neither you nor any other recipient may use any tax advice in this
communication to avoid any penalty that may be impeosed under federal or state tax law. To obtain penalty protection, the new
Regulations require attorneys, accountants and other tax advisers to perform increased due diligence to verify all relevant facts and
to format the written tax advice in a lengthy number of separately enumerated sections with numerous disclosures. If you would
like us to prepare written tax advice deslgned to provide penalty protection, please contact us and we wilt be pleased to discuss the
matter with you in more detail.
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